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TG03 - Shoring, Buttress, Excavation, etc.
RFQ Questions - As of 2/17/2010

Question
Number

Question
Submission

Date Question Response
27 2/12/2010 How will special inspections and material testing be handled for the shoring 

package? Will Webcor-Obayashi hire the firm directly or will it be the responsibility 
of the subcontractor?

Special inspections and material testing will be handled  by the TJPA's 
Construction Management Oversight consultant.

28 2/15/2010 Section IX. 2.11.1 states, "Contractor shall provide information on at least three (3) 
completed projects that are similar in nature to the size, complexity, and estimated 
value of this Shoring, Buttress, Internal Bracing, Temporary Trestle, Temporary 
Cross-Street Decking, Excavation, Demolition, Dewatering, and Tie-Downs 
construction." 
 
The Section VIII Submittal Checklist outlines, "Three (3) representative projects 
addressing all issues utilizing attachment #3" and "Three (3) largest projects 
information addressing issues utilizing Attachment #4"
 
These above two citations seem to conflict with instructions listed on Attachment 
#3: "Copy and attach form for each of 6 projects - 3 for Relevant Experience and 3 
Largest Projects"
 
Please clarify the number of projects to be included using Attachment #3 and 
confirm the correct Attachments listed on the Submittal Checklist (Section VIII). 

Please refer to the previously issued responses for questions 19 and 20.

29 2/15/2010 Section VIII Checklist instructs us to complete Attachment 4 for the “Three (3) 
largest projects”.

Section VIII Checklist also instructs us to complete Attachment 5 for “all City and 
County of San Francisco projects”. 

However, Attachment 4 is clearly intended for City and County for San Francisco 
projects. 

Please revise Section VIII checklist and/or Attachments 4 & 5.

Please refer to the previously issued response for question 19.

30 2/16/2010 Section VIII. Submittal Checklist requires listing “Three (3) largest projects 
information addressing the issues utilizing Attachment #4.”  The Attachment #4 
form on page 32 is for listing City & County of San Francisco Project Experience.  
Is this the current/correct forms required for submittal?  Please clarify.

Please refer to the previously issued responses for questions 19 and 20.

31 2/16/2010 Section VIII. Submittal Checklist requires listing “All City and County of San 
Francisco projects from the last five years utilizing Attachment #5.”  The 
Attachment #5 form on page 33 is Request for Appeal.  Is this the current/correct 
forms for submittal?  Please clarify.

Please refer to the previously issued responses for questions 19 and 20.

32 2/16/2010 We assume that more than one specialty second-tier subcontractor can be 
submitted for the same work scope.  Is this assumption correct?

"Second-tier subcontractor" means a firm or individual contracting with the Trade 
Subcontractor, who in turn contracts with Webcor/Obayashi.  Second-tier 
subcontractors do not need to respond to the RFQ, whether they are SBEs or non-
SBEs.
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